

3



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1991

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #48 regarding lighting in the rear of Russell Apartments, please be advised that the issue of too much light shining in the homes of people living in Creighton Street has been resolved by the Cambridge Housing Authority. The problem was rectified by covering a portion of the light fixture, thus blocking the light from being cast into these homes.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 3 S-93

Awaiting Report Item Number 48, regarding
lighting at Russell Apartments.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file